

Mr. Paul Wright
SLR Consulting Ltd
8th Floor, Quaywest
MediaCity UK
Trafford Wharf Road
Manchester
M17 1HH

Our ref: PAN-005835

Date: 04/12/2019

Dear Mr. Wright,

We need more information about your application

Application reference: PAN-005835
Operator: FMC Agro Limited
Facility: Pentre Agrochemicals Plant

Thank you for your application received on 05 July 2019.

Unfortunately the declaration is not complete to say this is a valid application. Please make sure a relevant person completes this and send it back to us. Relevant people means each applicant, and in the case of a company, a director, manager, company secretary or any similar officer or employee. In the case of a Limited Liability Partnership (LLP), it includes any partner.

Please quote our reference if you contact us. If you have any questions please phone me on 03000 653 385 or email Lewis.Evans@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk.

Yours sincerely

Lewis Evans

Permitting Officer – Installations and RSR Permitting

Ffôn/Tel 03000 653385
Ebost/Email Lewis.Evans@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
Lewis.Evans@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Canolfan Trwyddedu Cymru (Caerdydd), Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Tŷ Cambria, 29 Heol Casnewydd, Caerdydd. CF24 0TP
Wales Permitting Centre (Cardiff), Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP

Gwefan/Website www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English